{)S - Q'&Q
Freehold Soil Conservation District

4000 Kozloski Road — PO Box 5033
Freehold, New Jersey 07728 E ] II E

Enginsaring * Surveying * Planning

December 30, 2020
Via: Hand Delivery

Subject:  Stone Rise
137 Texas Road
Block 111, Lots 4, 10, 11, 12 & 13
Township of Marlboro, Monmouth County, New Jersey

To whom it may concern:

Enclosed for your review, please find the following items for the above-referenced project in support of
our application for Soil Erosion and Sediment Control Plan certification;

» The completed Appllcatlon for Soil Erosion and Sediment Control Plan Certification and
Ownership Dlsclosure form

» One (1) copy of the Plan ent;tled “Plehmmary and Final Major Site Plan for Stone Rise, Block
111, Lots 4, 10, 11, 12 & 13, 137 Texas Road, Township of Marlboro, Monmouth County, NJ7,
dated 12/18/20, With no revisions, consisting of 35 sheets as prepared by this office;

» -~ Three (3) copies of the SESC Plans and Details, sheets C900, C901, €902, C903 & C904 from
the Plan entitled, “Preliminary and Final Major Site Plan for Stone Rise, Block 111, Lots 4, 10,

11, 12 & 13, 137 Texas Road, Township of Marlboro, Monmouth County, NJ”, dated 12/18/20,
with no revisions, consisting of 5 sheets as prepared by this office;

| > Three (3) Hydrologic Modeling Database forms for three (3) individual basins;
: ::'5.?._'.-_One (1) Stormwater Management Report dated 12/18/20, prepared by this office;

S .-.The Review/Inspection/Compliance Fee 111 the amount of $9 975 00 (check no. 1076 }, which has
'.f'been calculated as follows: : o :

o Commercnal

Review/Certification Fee (11 to 25 acres) $5,300.00
Inspection and Enforcement Fee ($275.00 x 17 acres disturbed)  $4.675.00

Total: '_ ' $9,975.00
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If you have any questions or require further information, feel free to contact our office at (732) 531-
7100 or email me at Eric@insiteeng.net.

Sincerely,
InSite Engineering, LLC

Eut Belpu

Eric Balloy, P.E.

20-1417-01

Ce: Sonny Adoni / Peter Mercatill {via email with atiachments)
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